## Minutes of The Point Steering Group.

## Monday 01 July 2013. Committee Rm 2 Civic Hall

## <u>Attendance</u>

Cllr Kim Groves	CKG	Leeds City Council - Chair
Cllr Bob Gettings	CBG	Leeds City Council
Dean Stratton	DS	Land Securities
Sue Armitage	SA	Leeds City College
Alice Winter	AW	Leeds City Council
Gary Milner	GM	Leeds City Council
Alison France	AF	DWP
Jane Hopkins	JH	Leeds City Council

## **Apologies**

Cllr Angela Gabriel	CAG	Leeds City Council
Cllr Karen Bruce	CKB	Leeds City Council
Alison Niven	AN	Land Securities
Ann Marie Spry	AMS	Leeds City College

Item	Description	Action
1.0	Welcome and Introductions	
1.1	Cllr Groves welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
2.0	Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising	
8.2	AW has now met with Tim Flannagan to look at a range of marketing opportunities. AW has also attended a number of community events with Alison Niven, promoting specific opportunities but also to raise the profile of retail as a positive career choice for young people. The initiative with The Ahead Partnership who have developed a resource for use in schools, being piloted in 2 initially – Swallow Hill and the Co-operative Academy, will also raise awareness.	

3.0	Learning provision update	
3.1	A security Routeway course has completed with Retail underway. The Fashion Diploma course continues and the fast track option has successfully recruited 15 learners. All courses are attracting a balanced gender profile.	
3.2	The ICT for beginners course attracted 10 learners and has proved very successful in equipping people with the skills to access Universal Job Match at Jobcentres. There are 6 Food Safety courses planned, 2 have completed with good achievement rates. The remaining courses will be running at monthly intervals.	
3.4	The Jobcentre have seconded a member of staff, Kirk Wilbur, to the College to assist with establishing work placement opportunities.	SA
	The College are supporting the promotional event in the atrium on 22 August. Information has gone out to schools. SA to check on other circulation methods given many pupils may have already stood down.	
4.0	Front of House Update	
4.1	267 people have registered with the Jobshop. 12%,(32) have secured employment. It was noted that given the environment and the 'traffic' levels within the Point, many of the customers who use this service are some distance from competing successfully in the labour market.	
4.2	18% of Jobshop customers are aged 16-18, considerably higher than at other Jobshops. The igen IAG provision in response to this is working well.	
4.5	Two recent successes at the Point:	
	<ul> <li>Recruitment to the Dame Kelly Holmes Trust targeted support offer was successful with 9 young people recruited</li> <li>Recruitment to the 7 Street Scene vacancies resulted in 3 customers from The Point being offered employment</li> </ul>	

5.0	Employment Leeds Update	
5.1	A number of promotional events have been held since the last meeting focussing on: Adult Learners Week, Apprenticeships and the College provision. All were well attended.	
5.2	There has been a significant increase in the vacancy information being collected by EL direct from businesses.	
5.3	The new food outlets: Handmade Burger, Frankie and Benny's and Prezzo have indicated their willingness to work with EL on future recruitment needs. The current round of contacts with other retailers is returning positive feedback. Although many have national recruitment accounts with the Jobcentre, work to promote the benefits of local flexible solutions is underway where possible.	
6.0	Land Securities Update	
6.1	There are 3, 12 month apprenticeship opportunities available through LS contract partners. There has been mich promotional activity around these and The Point has been advertised as the key contact location.	
6.3	DS acknowledged that there has been huge progress in raising awareness of the Point. However, there should be more focus on the available services and current activities than there is at present. The presentation of information around the centre was encouraged.	
	There will be net job growth as a result of the new restaurant developments, approx.120-125.	
7.0	Children's Services Update	
7.1	GM reported on plans for an event next summer, linked in with local schools, maximising the potential of the Arts and Music Service. A discussion took place about the logistics of holding a talent event in south Leeds. GM will keep the group informed	

8.0	Any Other Business	
8.1	There were no items.	
9.0	Date and Time of Next Meeting	
9.1	Monday, 25 November 2013 at 11.00am – 1.00pm in the Civic Hall, Leeds.	